Hs, Habel E. Deutrich, Assigtant Arohivist B¢, 12, Fredericik, Hd. 21701
Kational Archivgk
Washiogton, D.C. 20408

Dear Ms. Deutrich,

Each of the two sentences in your letter stump dated 12/10 and here today is
false, I deeply regrot your compulsive neod $o couform to the worst of it to coxpete or
survive in whet has been the wurst of & man's world,

Your letter reads, in full: "‘!hilhinrcplytoyourlattu‘o:!mr%, 197¢&,
makiag cfrtain requesta mid citing the Freedosm of Inforsaticn Asct (5 U.8.C. 552 as
amended. Since your requests would sesm to involve the Central Intelligemos Agency, we
have referred a copy of your latter to that Agency for a direct reply.”

First of all I d4d not address you on 11/26. You'do mot indicate this, I mgret
tbntyouuluindulaoMamdhahunwbvnlnm“umdatlvmbymuim
mucmmltwmeaﬁulmmccmtormthmnymthat thia is sonetives
difficult, sometinzes impossible for me. I em without any staf: and I do Bave filing of
more than a year ago I have not besn able to get to.

If 1t is not a deliberats lie contrived for some antioipsted futwrs misuse it is at
the very least = deliberate dlstortion to represent "the saking of certain requests and
siting® POIi, I d1d not “olte” FOIA., In the heading of that lstter, "FOIL yequest or appeal®
L invaoked it, i‘orthoneofyouaohmmdmttouhuthmgthahnmdforthedshys
you contrive in demying me my rights under the Aot the differcnoce is engTEouz,

Uhetgr or not there is a CIi "involvement" ny request was of the Archivist, not
either you or the CIA, although as my letier indicatae I hud addressod it saparately.
Immmwmtpmtwmutfomiuwhtur.lovitisa
tmtymuitlurqm:uonmwﬁatluhdmdnrtham,iflhadnoturncrm
tbmmt.foranmdﬁnhnﬁmhu.Ithndmdnthhroqmtmunwhtm
is explicit in being an apyeal. Thers is ne need and no right you have of shich I am
mhmﬁwmmmummuwauumnammwapuum
mtlheddremmhw‘mfnrﬁ.uauwof'w"httertothatAm‘mqfor.&imt
nm.’Iwmanthm.m;uthwanhm, Under the law ypy are required
to malos an appripriats respanse. You not the (TA became the inheritor of ths Warren Som-
mission's recorda. Ky request is for a Warren Coemisaion recerd, Vhatever it zay have
roqmlredofyoutogstwhorsmmmMamntotdmﬂommuﬂmb
was provequisite,

4s I undefatand the Act whetber or not 1 had made this request earlier and my
hmrymmmmmummhmmnw.Idninhmetmlaﬁ:rua
mjwﬁmmdmmmmfmmm;uumuyuuyapmhhhnmm
to recognise thntthsmistﬁsm.vhetherormtyeumthnastowhwyoumbm
likuit.mdtonudebyit.Int}mtmtmmlmplynthtbmmtmdnndm
the public information I have regueated, charging the inflated zeroxing cost to my
non~-interest pearing account,

mmismm‘oruwmﬂngmrletmua“mm“um.Gaeofthcaw
illnatnﬁonaMmsuwnfmhmmmmm.huhanmmm
to this nor diasputed ft.

You have zads no claiam to any exssption, as the Act requires. Sou have not denied
posmesaion of the public information I seck.

}n short, as I see it, you heve reduced this to its sizpiest forwulastiont ccmpliance
or non-compliance, without guy claim to gny exemption.

Sincerely,

Foavnld Vnd ahows



12/14/176
Dear ;im,
This relates to the lsak to “essler and the WxPost.

¥ou can decide better than I whether as a matter of law they have left themselves
no lsg to stend on.

I think this is the reality.
There s no claim to any exemptiocn,
Aa I see it there can be no ex poste faot claim to any .

The CIa did give the WC & transcript of ibe intercéyted phone conversation,
The Post did print this apd the content of the intercept.

The specifics of the tapping are at least a year old, probably older.
¥What exemption cean there b.e. even if they are to inveke one belatedly?

I am even more resentful that when the kitchen got too hot for Rhoads he then
moved women into it, Deutrkdh deing the second. 1t got too hat for (Miss) vane Swith.

Within the limitations of my capabilities and official power I asc no reason to
add a cooling system to what goes with their jobs.

Sinzwely,



12/14/76
car 4z,
Thds relates to the loak to “sesler and the Witost,

Tou can decide botter shan I whethor as u patler of iaw they hews lelt themselves
oo log 20 stend on.

I thdnk this 4o 4ho teality.

4
There 18 zo cladn 0 soy exerDtione
mlswittmmmmmmmmrmﬁuhmtem'.

Tha UIa dic give the W a tranacript of the interea.tud shone eonvermsticu.
The Fost dii print thins and the coatent of the intergept,.

Tho g ocifien of the t&ggias are at least a ;eaxr olci. pmbaﬁl.{ olsiur.
EFRE - z&mat:m wz there be, owven if they axe to invoka omo bolatedly?

I am even more rosenstul that when the kitolsn got too hot for Bhoads ha then
voved women Lato 1%, Doutsssh bodng the spoond, At oot $0c hot for (Hise) vene .i.i 1B

#¥ithin the limitations of ay capbilities and ofticial power 1 se: no reason to
a8d = cooling sysbem tu what goes with their Joba,

”2m -.3' »



